

OFFICE OF THE

VINCENT C. GRAY MAYOR

July 11, 2014

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman Council of the District of Columbia 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 504 Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 305 of the Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Support Act of 2001, effective October 3, 2001 (D.C. Law 14-28; D.C. Official Code § 2-1374), which established the Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Community Development ("Commission"), I am pleased to nominate the following individuals for appointment:

Benjamin M. Bahk 635 Regent Place, N.E. Washington, D.C. 20017 (Ward 5)

as a public voting member of the Commission, for a term to end April 17, 2017;

Dr. Erick A. Hosaka 1425 4<sup>th</sup> Street, S.W., Apt A315 Washington, D.C. 20024 (Ward 6)

as a public voting member of the Commission, for a term to end April 17, 2017; and the following individual for re-appointment:

Ms. Martha M. Watanabe 1626A H Street, S.E. Washington, D.C. 20003 (Ward 6)

as a public voting member of the Commission, for a term to end April 17, 2016.

Enclosed you will find all biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominees, along with proposed resolutions to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of these nominations for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Darryl Gorman, Director, Office of Boards and Commissions, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

Vincent C. Gray

Chairman Phil Mendelson at the request of the Mayor

### A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

## IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution, which was referred to the Committee on \_\_\_\_\_\_.

To confirm the appointment of Dr. Erick A. Hosaka as a member of the Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Community Development.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Community Development Dr. Erick A. Hosaka Confirmation Resolution of 2014".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Dr. Erick A. Hosaka 1425 4th Street, S.W., Apt A315 Washington, D.C. 20024 (Ward 6)

as a public voting member of the Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Community Development, established by section 305 of the Fiscal Year 2002 Budget Support Act of 2001, effective October 3, 2001 (D.C. Law 14-28; D.C. Official Code § 2-1374), for a term to end April 17, 2017.

- Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
  - Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

#### Erick A. Hosaka DDS, MBA

#### **EDUCATION**

<u>Business School</u> 2001-2007	Carey Business School, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, Maryland. MBA
<u>Dental School</u> 1997 – 1999	Doltingano Callego of Douted Courses, Douted Calcad Hairmania, of Manufact
1997 – 1999	Baltimore College of Dental Surgery Dental School, University of Maryland, Baltimore, Maryland. Resident, Post-Graduate Program in AEGD. 2yCertificate.
1991 – 1995	Universidad Peruana Cayetano Heredia, Lima, Peru. DDS.
<u>University</u>	
1991 – 1995	Universidad Peruana Cayetano Heredia, Lima, Peru. BA.

#### LICENSED/CERTIFIED:

Maryland State, Virginia State and Peruvian Dental License. MD Dispense Controlled Dangerous Substances US Dept Justice, DEA, CPR, Invisalign, Lumineers certificates.

MEMBERSHIP: Active member of Academy of General Dentistry, American Academy of Cosmetic

Dentistry, American Academy of Dental Sleep Medicine and American Dental

Association.

#### EMPLOYMENT:

*114:1711			
May 2009-Now	Chevy Chase Dentistry LLC, Owner, Chevy Chase, MD		
May 2003- Jan 2010	Full Time Associate Dentist, Dr. August C. Weber III, Bel Air, MD.		
Sept 2002 - Apr 2003	Full Time Associate Dentist, Dr. William Martin III, Towson, MD		
May 2002 - Oct 2002	Full Time Associate Dentist, Dr. Nahid Shahry, Churchville, MD.		
Apr 2000 - Apr 2002	Full Time Associate Dentist, Dr. Marshall Fesche, Westminster		
	And Finksburg, MD.		
Mar 2000 - May 2000	Part Time Associate Dentist, Dr. Nahid Shahry, Bel Air, MD.		
Sep 1999 - Dec 1999	Full Time Dental Assistant, Dr. Joan E. Borden, New York, NY.		
	(Assistant and Front Desk duties).		
Jul 1996 - May 1997	Full Time Associate Dentist, Clidentho SRL, Lima, PERU.		

## OTHERS

R5:	
Aug 2009 - Now	Rotary Club Member. Friendship Heights Chapter
Jul 1999	Volunteer in Navajo Area Complete Denture Program, Tuba City, AZ.
	Organized by Baltimore College of Dental Surgery Dental School,
	University of Maryland.
1997 <b>–</b> 1999	Volunteer at The National Museum of Dentistry, Baltimore, MD.
	Family Programs once a month on weekends.
1996 – 1997	Laboratory Instructor in the Occlusion Department, Universidad
	Peruana Cayetano Heredia, Lima, Peru. Complete Denture Program to
	Undergraduate Students

# GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Office of the Attorney General



**Legal Counsel Division** 

## **MEMORANDUM**

TO:

Lolita S. Alston

Director

Office of Legislative Support

FROM:

Janet M. Robins

Deputy Attorney General Legal Counsel Division

DATE:

June 16, 2014

SUBJECT:

Legal Sufficiency Review of the "Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander

Community Development Dr. Erick A. Hosaka Confirmation Resolution of 2014"

(AE-11-568Q)

and MoRohen

This is to Certify that this Office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolution and that we have found it to be legally sufficient. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 724-5524.

Janet M. Robins